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The following items were raised by various potential vendors regarding the RFP documentation for the 
installation of the modular wall at Rhode Island Housing offices.  We present the following information to 
clarify some points brought to the attention of our team. See Below: 
 
Clarification or explanations for questions received for modular wall RFP are noted in red below: 

 
1. Are the walls to be moveable?  The product for this project should be a demountable wall that can, at 

some point in the future, be relocated. 
2. Do you know the height to the drop ceiling? Floor to ceiling 98½ inches. 
3. Do you know the grid width? Are the tiles flush or Tegular (recessed) Ceiling is a 2’ x 2’Grid; the 

tiles are somewhat recessed with about a ¼” reveal. See below.  
 

 
 

4. Does the door require locking hardware? Closer? We have no preference. 
5. The swing of the door is atypical, this would make providing a door stop a trip hazard is this 

intentional? I typically see doors swing towards the wall. The drawing was meant for illustrative 
purposes.  It is agreed the the door should have a left handed hinge, to open inward toward the 
existing drywall.  
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GENERAL NOTES: 
 

• Measurements can be field verified at the mandatory walk-through 
 
If any other questions arise subsequent to the issue of this RFC, please email me for a response.  
 
 


	RFC: No. 1

